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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 14 February 2024 17:36
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: Re: SAFAL CODE TO BE UNBLOCKD-SANKESHWAR INFOTECH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear omkar, 
 
its already mentioned in the trailing mail 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 February 2024 17:28 
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: SAFAL CODE TO BE UNBLOCKD-SANKESHWAR INFOTECH  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly Shared contact number, contact peson name and email Id 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
  

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 February 2024 16:39 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: SAFAL CODE TO BE UNBLOCKD-SANKESHWAR INFOTECH 
Importance: High 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Omkar ji, 
  
Kindly unblock the below vendor in safal 
  
RV232412373     Sankesh war infotech LLP    
  
 Rajesh Jain- 
 sankeshwar infotech LLP. 
 16/B, ModY House, 2 nd floor, 
 Padmji Marg, Near Dreamland Cinema, 
 Mumbai - 400 004 Mo no.-9820990933/902229625 
 mail --valuableinfosys@gmail.co    
  
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


